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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

rnﬁ Mar 2019 |i:IIB Mar 2015 - ;
Main 08 qulﬂi:“ 11:42 10:25 | ,H:::;ng:.mt
—J fﬂ.m.u B Assign _J

Reference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
TCHEN BENHUA, ID: 584716262, Tel: +6585517551, Email: HUAZAI1985@HOTMAIL.COM _

Vehicle Reg. 28/02/2019 15:00 - 159
No.: SKCE677L Date af Loss |[g3 panths and 12 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r]]

Claim Type:  OD / SNM19D201057 [policy/Cover | upcsnsoaieaiso (Comprenensive)

| Note No.:
| Exceas Eﬂ 0o
Repairer| Lai Huat {Hlng Kﬂ] ‘Moter Pte Ltd Ltd (Sin Ming) mn Eiln Ming Drive :o-l-m Sin Ming AutoCity, City, 575722 Sin Ming - Tek: us:nnu

;':'ﬂ:_“' cmm 'I'nlph'lg Insurance [llnnl-pnri] Pte. Led Ltd, (HQ] - Tnl 6389 6111 ... [Mandied by chmg Boon Sen)

Agjuster:

E;::frftuﬁn CHEN BE\IHUl [3,4 ; H-rﬂ : N‘RIC, 534?1&252.

Adj Asg.
Aemarks:

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
“There are na mall far this case.

| survey revert

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ view All | Search Tesks | _Creats New Task | _Complete |

Type Taskh Group Sulrject Handlier Asmigned By Comphted On Created On Done ¥

Due Dats B ity

Ho results,




Shiau Chan SLKKAutnz

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 15 May 2019 2:41 PM

To: Jenny Lim

Subject: RE: Finalisation - SKC 6677L / Mercedes Benz
Dear lenny,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirm final fig $2,125.52 before excess WAIVED and 4 repair days.

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-1561 | email: siewse@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, r02-25 | S(408933)

From: lenny Lim <jenny.lim@Ilaihuat.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 10 May 2019 4:25 PM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Finalisation - SKC 66771 / Mercedes Benz

Dear Sir
For your confirmation, please:

- Paris: $1415.00
- Sundry: $ 100.00
- L&P: $ 61052

Total: $2.125.52 | Excess cost: Waived

Supporting documents and photographs are enclosed for your reference.
Thank you,
Kind regards.

Jenny Lim

for LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTELTD
160 Sin Ming Drive

#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03

Sin Ming Autocity

Singapore 575722

Tel: 64538110

Fax: 64596267



SM52019

= AUDIT TRAIL

Marimen a-Claims

Claim Audit

|Na On Audit Remarts Ry
[R]
06 Mar 2015 v
s i Cim Veh Model Changed (201902) MERCEDES-BENZ C180 1.8 Biue Efficiency (A). Lim
: Lal
anql
[R]
06 Mar 2019 Reg No: SKCE677L. Policy No: DMPCESN308162190. Acct Date: 2019/02/28, Claim Type: lanny
2 4.2 Cim Created 0D, Insurer: China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (HQ). Workshop: Lal Huat (M Lim
= eng Kee) Motor Pte Lid (Sin Ming), Created from SASTMLHM19029276 Lal
Foong
It
ny
3 DB Mar2018 o gubmitted 2096.12. Um
11132 Lai
Faong
08 Mar 2019 Clm istration CrEH-n
4 10:35 Modified Excess: -»> 0.00. Boon |
Sen
[t
| 5 Eg‘?ﬁ" 018 pgj Co Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ):survey revert ':;:"m“
Sen
[
| g OBMar2015 a4 Next Rpt Changed  Next Rot:Final Rpt.Due Date:2019/03/19 iy
Sen
08 Mar 2019 uw
ar " ng
Bt Adj Mandate Set Approved:0.00, -
Sen
[A} |
g 0B Mar 2019 TR SHIAL,
11:08 Assignment 15¢ Accamsed CHAN |
[A)
g DBMAra0lS a5 Adjuster Assigned  [None] -> KENNETH KONG SHIAU
12119
CHAN
[A]
10 138791 ady Ret Initiated SHIAU
: CHAN
Al
11Mar 2012 Adj Im. Advice ) , l
82 3500 o, Saebvdog Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Oue Date:2019/03/19 SHIAU
Al
11 Mar 2018 CurReq:2096.12: DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL. WE HAVE NOT A |
12 y4:51 Adj Mandate Request  runorce REPAIR, eioind
()
13 ;;:':‘;" 2019 a4y Mext Rpt Changed  Next Rot:Final Rot.Due Date:2019/03/19 thm
Sen
13 Mar 2019 :&
r ; B g
(P Adj Mandate Set Approved:2096.12. |
Sen
Al
13 May 2019 Adj Im. Advice ’ , {
15 33,72 s Guigiicey Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2019/03/19 SHIA
13 May 2019 , [A)
163008 Adj Mandate Request  CurReq:2125 52:KINDLY APPROVE REPAIR OF $2,125.52. SHIAU
: CHAN
[
17 M5 MAY 2019 4 Mandate Set Approved:2125.52. Eddie
\ i S5im |
Date From 4|[F[»] pateTo A= »| Audit Type none v Gof
ACTIVITY - B o
Mo record - -
‘Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History - S =
fi | M £ Man |
I ] o o — - - a—
| { Huat (Meng | Lal Huat (Meng
2077144 b braid Motor ‘ Kes) Motor Pte | Kee) Motor Pta | SKCE677L |
) = Lee |_Ltd (Sin Ming) ! I
2081421 | 11/03/2019 Mator LKK Auto LKK Auto SKCEETIL | 10.70
14:49 Consultants Pie | Consultants Pte |

rru;u-J.Junm.mm:-.mmmumwummmmww_mmwvmnmmmﬂmﬁm.,. [rd



5112019 Adjuster immediate Adice
Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregne 1eesoriser,

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408533
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

Ta: China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

3 Anson Road 51 Ubl Ave 1#01-25

#16-00 Springleal Tower Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 079908 Singapore 408833
Atin:  Chong Boon Sen Date: 13 May 2019

Preliminary Advice

Vehicle No : SKCE67TL Accideni Date . 28/002/2018
Make : MERCEDES-BENZ C180 Policy No. : DMPCSN208162190
Assignment Dale : DBIO3/2018 Excess : 550,00
Date of Inspection  : 11/03/2019 Esl. Duration of Repair :4.00
Inspection At : LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD (SIN MING)

160 SIN MING DRIVE #04-01, SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722

Point of Impact /| General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) S8
Revised Amount 5%
Check llams (Estimated) 5%
Total 'S8

Lump Sum Repair :58

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value
Pre-Accident Value
COE / PARF Rebale
Salvage Value
Margin for Repair

Remarks

2,125.52
2,126.52

0.00
2,125.52

63,000,00
49,044.00

13,956.00

{ X ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

lat us have your authorisation.

{ ) Tha vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised Lo invite tender for the wreck.

{ X } Othercamments : KINDLY APPROVE REPAIR OF §2,125.52.

hiips //singapare merimen._com/claima/index cfm?fusebax=SVCdochluseaction=dsp_viewersmart&docid=415158008 preview=1&nolayour=1&CF1...

m
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Marimen e-Claims

Claim Audit

Aoudit Remarks

[R]
06 Mar 2019 Jenny |
L Cim Veh Model Changed (201902) MERCEDES-BENZ C180 1.8 Blue Efficiency (A). Y
- ]
Foong |
R
06 Mar 2019 Reg No: SKCEETFL. Policy No: DMPCSN30B162190, Acct Date: 2019/02/28, Claim Type: JW'-‘:!
2 11:26 Clm Created 0D. Insurer: China Talping Insurance [Singapore) Pre. Ltd. (HQ). Workshop: Lal Hust (M Lim
: eng Kee) Mator Pte Ltd (Sin Ming). Created from SAS:MLHM19029276 Lai
Faong |
. [R]
enny
3 JSMAT01S cim submitted 2096.12. Lim
' Lal
| Faong
(m |
08 Mar 2019 Cim Registration —F Chaong|
4 1035 Modified By 000, Baon
Sen
I (1
S 2015 a4j co Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ):survey revert i
ssn
{1
6 g::g’ 2015 agf Mext Rpt Changed  Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date: 2019/03/19 m'
Sen
08 Mar 2015 n-ﬂu
ar ¥ |
y Ia i Adj Mandate Set Approved:0.,00. i
Sen
[A]
] :3:;1‘ 2019 Assignment 1st Accessed SHIAU!
! CHAN
[A)
g OB MBr2018 i Adjuster Assigned  [None] -> KENNETH KONG SHIAU
12:19 CHAN
1A]
10 {3ag ' Ad) Rpt Initiated SHIAL
s CHAN
[A)
g 31 M 201 ::’b:ﬂ'“m“" Next Rpt:Final Rot.Due Date:2019/03/19 SHIAU,
11 Mar 2019 CurReq: 2096.12:DAMAGES CONSISTENT, REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL. WE HavE NoT A 1A |
12 1451 Ad) Mandate Request | inungrcr REPATR. bt
i
13 13113019 ady Mext Rpt Changed  Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2015/03/19 i
1 n
Sen
13 Mar 2018 :rE“ -
14 o0 4:' Adj Mandate Set Approved:2096.12, u;':__“i
sen |
Date From 4T »| pateto 4| TF »| Audit Type none v 6o
ACTIVITY —
Mo record
:ﬁim-n Billing for this case - Transaction History -
Ml Rt N Eill Date Acc Tope Acc Ni - Fet | .
Lal Huat (Meng | Lal Huat (Meng |
2077144 ket oned Motar Kee) Motor Pte | Kee) Mator Pte | SKCE677L e
| ' Ltd Ltd (Sin Ming) —
LKK Auto LKK Auto
2061421 i Motor | Consultants Pre | Consultants Pte |  SKCB677L 10.70
; o _ Ltd Ltd {HQ) I (|

hitps-/isingapore. merimen.comiclaims/index cfmHusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_viewhistoryAcaseid=798277 Aextid=2973274CFID=497 ...

1z



Shiau Chan SLI{KAutu]

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2019 10:58 AM
To: Jenny Lim

Ce SUR

Subject: OD VEHICLE SKC 6677L DOA: 28/02/2019
Dear lenny,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKC 667 7L (Excess $0/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*0ur client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@[kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408033)



2019 Adjusier iImmediale Advica
Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregne1sssoriser)

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel; 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@likkauto.com
To: China Talping Insurance (Singapare) Ple. Ltd, From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
3 Anson Road 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25
#16-00 Sprngleaf Tower Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 079909 Singapore 408833
Ann:  Chong Boon Sen Date: 11 Mar 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vehicia No : SKCEETTL Accident Date : 2800212018
Make : MERCEDES-BENZ C180 Policy No. : DMPCSN3081762190
Assignment Date  : 08/03/2018 Excess : 550.00
Date of Inspection  : 11/03/2019 Esl. Duralion of Repair :4.00
Inspection At : LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD (SIN MING)
160 SIN MING DRIVE #04-01, SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722

Polint of Impact /| General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 8% 2,096.12
Ravisad Amount b3 2,088.12
Check Items (Estimaled) S8 0.00
Total =3 2,096.12
Lump Sum Repair :58

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Valua 5%

Pre-Accident Value 55 63,000.00
COE | PARF Rebata 55 49,044.00
Salvage Value 58

Margin for Repair S8 13,956.00

Remarks

{ X ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

let us have your authorisation.

{ ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wrack,

| )}  Other comments :

hitps.{/singapore. meriman com/claimaindex ofmHusebox=5VCdockfusaaction=dsp_viewersman&docid=40323407 & preview=1&nolayout=14CF] ..

11



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make: -

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
1626Z

SKC6677L

No

11 Mar 2019
MERCEDES BENZ

C 180 BLUEEFFICIENCY
White

2013

27491030060231
WDD2040312A881608
115.0 kW (154 bhp)
$28,345.00

16 Jul 2013

16 Jul 2013

1

$26,683.00

Yes
15 Jul 2023
$18,678.00

15 Jul 2023

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$69,903.00

$30,366.00

$49,044.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 Mar 2019



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner |D: 1626Z

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKC6677L

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 04 Mar 2019

Vehicle Make: MERCEDES BENZ
Vehicle Model: C 180 BLUEEFFICIENCY
Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2013

Engine No.: 27491030060231
Chassis No.: WDD2040312A881608
Maximum Power Output: 115.0 kW (154 bhp)
Open Market Value: $28.345.00

Original Registration Date: 16 Jul 2013

First Registration Date: 16 Jul 2013

Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $26.683.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 15 Jul 2023

PARF Rebate Amount: $18.678.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 15 Jul 2023

COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $69,903.00

COE Rebate Amount: $30,498.00

Total Rebate Amount: $49,176.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Mar 2019

OK



MLHMA 18029375 | Lo Ml (Mg ) Mot Pra L1 - Sin Mg Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting

ENTRY DATE & TIME: DRO3/2019 1408

ELBMTTED BY. ok Kwes Choe Actual e-Fllling Submission Date & Time: 04/03/2019 18:01

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Flaase report :DITB-EH: the details of the accident 1o speed up the daims process

This Form mus! bs completad by the Policyholder and/or the Authonsad Driver.

Information provided musl be as truthiul and accursle as possible Ary wikyl missepresentsfion or withalding of material facts mey allow insurance companies 19
repudiate policy linbility

d_ The ssue and pcogpiance @f this Form By insurance companiss 18 nol an acdmession of pobicy hatility an the part of the msurancs companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred {o the Pollce for Investigation.

£ Thes report will be forwarded by the msurers of iha GIA Records Management Centrs estabiisneg &y 1he General Insurance Assocution of Singapore (GIA) far
sfchiving and thal coples of this report will for 8 fee. be made svailable upon spplication by interested parties

7. By the lodgement of this repon to fhe iInsurers, you herety consent 1o he archiving of this repon &t the cantre and 1o copies of the repor being made available
aloresak.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

[T Y

Date Of Report 04/03/2019 14:08

Date Of Accident 28/02/2019 19:30

Exact Location Of Accident NEWEST CONDO CARPARK
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SKCEGTTL
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner CHEN BEMNHLUA,

NRIC No S84716262

Email Address HUAZAITIBSEHOTMAIL. COM
Mobile Phone No [LOCAL) +55-85517551
Altermative Phone No OTHERS-85517651

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturar MERCEDES-BENZ

Model C180

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

fima of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? YES

If No, Please stale action to be taken

Vahicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD
Typa Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy NO

Policy Number DMPCSN30B182190

Cover Nole Number

Driver

Name of Drivar CHEN BENHUA

MRIC Mo SBAT1626Z

Diate Of Birth 25M09/1984

Dccupatian INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 04/06/2008

Dnving Exparience 10 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
Gander MALE

Maobile Number (LOCAL) +65-B5517551
Fax Number

Contact Number OTHERS-85517551

EMail Address HUAZAIT98SEHOTMAIL.COM

Paga 1 of 11



Address

Postcode
Was dnver an employee of the Insured's Company
if Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Reglstration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Condltions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this acoident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicla)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or properly damaged?

| have bean approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the police?

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallatile for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 239 JURONG EAST STREET 1
#13-376

600239
NO
OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO

YES

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicla Registration Numbear
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Delails Of Properties
Vehicla Category

Namea of Driver
NRIC/Passpart Numbser
Contact Numbar

Addrass

Fosicode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Pa=zenger (Including Driver)

SLCBEBIG
TOYOTA HARRIER

PRIVATE CAR
MELVYN

ans03408

Page 20l 1




Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Piasss report correctly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be Idnr or tha Auth river.

3. Information provided must be s truthful snd sccurste ss possible. Anvy wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companles to repudinte polley llabillty.,

4, The issue and acceptarce of this Form by Insursnce companies it not an sdmission of policy Eability on the part of the Insursncs
companies.

6. Tha report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Aszeclatlon of Singapore (G14) far archiving and that cophes of this repart will for & fee be made svaflable upon appbcation by
interestee part/es.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the Insurers; you hereby consent to the srchiving of this report ot the centre snd to coples of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| unoarsiand, scknowledge, agres and consent that:

{a] My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ["GIA®) may/are permitted to collect, ue,
disclote and/or process my personal dats/personal Information et out in this [form] snd any other persanal [nfermation
provided by ma or possessad by my insurer [collectively the "Personal information®] ang discloss and transfer such
Personal Information 1o all Imsurer(s) whe have insured vehiclals) irmvolved In this accident (sl insurer]s) whao have intured
vehlele(s| invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to 23 the "Insurers™), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Autharity of Singapore end any relevant government agensy/autharity (such #s the policel, for the purposels)
of:

(1] processing bandiing and/or dealing with my clobms incluging the settiement of the daims and any necessasry
investigations relating to the calms;

[Il) Investigating the sccident and/or my claims;
(lil) earrying out and/for dealing with my instructions ar responding to any enguiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims (Including the mailing of corresponderce, statements, invoices, reports & notices 1o me,
which could invalve disclosure of certain prrsonal data about me 1o bring about delivery of the same 2t well as on the
extternal cover of anvelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v] complying with applicable jow in sdministering, processing, handfing and/or desliag with my claims (collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b)) allinsureris) who have insured vehicle{s) involved In this sccident ang tha lhgurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to coflect, use, disclose and/ar process my Persanal Infermation for one or mare of the above Purposes; and

{c)  my Personal Information maycan be disclosed by any of the Imsurers and/or GIA to thelr third party service providers o
agents|including their lswyersflaw firms), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for one or enore of the above Purposss.

{d} my Persons! Information will also be collected and used to compile daims history fer the purposs of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{g] tha Information so collected under [d) abova may be shared / discloed:

(i} teall insurers and/or any ather third parties that assist in evaluating, investigsting, controlling or managing fraud,
regulaters, |y enforcement and government agencles as reasonably required for the purpotes stated, or

{ii} for complying with requiréments under any regulations, iws or court orders.

“ policyholder's Signature ‘briver's Sifnature hmﬁ Parsonnel's Signature

Date & TTme: (If driver is not tha paficyhoidar) Nama:

+L H‘? Iﬂ'ﬂ M‘Tﬁ?‘{?lm fﬂm "wnﬂ "{3‘ Ef&ﬂf‘ﬂ
14" 0B R
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DECLARATION
I/ \We declare the foregaing particulars are trus hzu:—m
%/L/ Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Persannel's Signeture
Date & Time: ¢ ﬂ/[? {1t deiver Is net the poljeyholder) Name:
Date & Time: g r.a/r'; NAIC/FIN No.; Foh ngagim
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) PEAE PEAFRR(FNE FRAT]

3 Ammon Fond #1800 Sproegiew! Tower SingEpors TTR00S ¢
T €380 §11) Faw 8223 4033

VEEE . e B SR DT

Cr. Bag ko I00DANESE

ORIGINAL THE SCHEDULE
Agency ANOST3A Class of Policy MNOTOR FPRIVATE CAR Folicy Number ...... DMPCSN3IO81621501
Aecount AMOSTAA  Issued @m ...... 11/01/2019 in SINGAPORE Replacing Policy no. DMPCIN30E1821700

Client 3217500 Acceptance Date 11/01/301%

Pariod of Insurancs from 16/01/2019 to 15/01/2020 , both dates inclusive

Insured's NHams. ... CHEN BENAUA
Addrssa. HLE 239 JURONO EAST ETEEET 21
#13-376

EINGAFURE §0023%

Business/Occupn... DIRECTOR
Financial interest DBS EANE LTD AE HPF OWNER

Premium .......... Bage Annual) Premiuom.....ccccoveccnncs 862,065.00
Lasa 5% Loyalty Diseounk............. BE103.15-
Lams 20% Automafs ScHeme...-.c-cssses #8352 .35-
Ho Claim Discount . ...ccecccses 30.00% S5§4TD.H2-
Incentive Discount 5M..icesssicasssns 5§54.93-
Promokbion Dismcount...cvissnnsiainines B5§200.00-
Total Annual Premium ..csssssnsnsnsss ESE43.65 Premium Due E§843.65
Framium GST 8555 .08
Total Dus 83302.,71

L L L L L
. WEF 02.01.2018, THERE WILL BE NO KEFUND FOR CAMCELLATION IF THERE -
* I8 A WINDSCREEN CLATM DURINRG THE FOLICY FERIOD. L

FEEESS sl dd SRR ER R RRE R RERER R b EdERddRdsEdEREERERREEREREES

Risk Mo, 001 MOTOR FRIVATE CAR
ORIOINMAL RECISTRATION DATE: 16-07-1013
1. Reglstration SECSE7TL Maks/Modal .. MERCEDES BENZ Cl00 EOMPRESSOR
Type of Cover Comprahensive Bo. of seats L Body TYP® ...... BALDON
Engins Mo. .. 27431030060211 Capacity ccts 1597 ¥r of Manuf/Regn 2011/2011

Chessis No... WOD2040313A881608
Certificate Ref. MX1E
Bum Insured..Market value at the time of loans

Named Drivers Ex Bect. I ....ceus T T T 1 B§500.00
Addirional Ex Other than Namsd Driwers:

HEx Sect. I - Age <o 25 .. icivssssrssnssnssinnns §53,000.00
Ex Sect. I - Age 7= 2B.ccsrvssnrsasssnnsansns B$500.00
* Age am at date of accidant

HX O WINDBCREEN ... vevcsrvcssssncsssvsnssns 55100.00

Hemsd Drivers THE IWSURED

The following clauses and sndorsements apply to this polioy
Bubject to Endts. 2, 25, 57, 72, ¥ & Wiunltd).
AUTOBAFE BCHEME (W)
In comsideration of a premium discount givan, the insured, in the event of any sccident/windecrsen
damsge, must send his/their vehicle to the Company's muthorised workshop for repmirwe if he/thoy wish

Continued on page 2
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1Lal Huat (Meng Kee) Motor
Ltd

Pte

Sin Ming Industrial Estate, Sector

A,Blk 21 #01-58
575679

Claim Reference: DMPCSN308162190
Assessment number: 70292
Version: 1810

Date calculated: 03/06/2019 11:24 AM

Full Repo
Registration: SKC 6677
Printed: 06/03/2019 11:24 A

Summary Information

Claim

Location; Singapore (5G) Work Provider: China Taiping Insurance
{Singapore) Pte Ltd

Printed by: Jenny Lim Currency: SGD

Clalm Reference: DMPCSN3081E82190 Date of Incident: 2019-02-28

Estimated Repair Time: Hire Car Start;

Actual Repair Days: Hire Car End:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle

Manufacturar: MERCEDES-BENZ

Model: C-CLASS (W204)

Sub Model: C 1B0 BE

Model Sheet Numbear: 03 AL 21

Registration: SKC 66770

VIN number: WDD2040312A881608

Odometrer: 176529

Model Specs

FROM AB41/G137/R292. MOD PACK 12/2 MODEL 2013 STYLE-PACK

RAIN SENSOR LED DAYT RUN LAMPS MEDIA INTERFACE MIRROR PACKAGE

AUDIO 20 CD CHANGER  GRILLE WITH STAR STORAGE PACKAGE TRIM-IMITATION LEATH

TRIM AVANTGARDE CUP HOLDER
5TRG WHEEL LEATHER FUEL TANK 66L
7 SPEED AUTOMATIC EPS STEERING

THROUGH-LOAD EQUIPM PIAND PAINT DESIGN
ENGINE PROTECTION ECO START/STOP
CRUISE CONTROL WHEELS 7.5 X 17 ALU

SPARE WHEEL PREPARE OFF VEHICLE CLEAR COAT HARD TYRES 225/45 YR 17

BASECOAT CLEAR

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

g1 8256 firs

Page 1 of 4 PRINT DATE 06/03/20



Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte

Ltd

Sin Ming Industrial Estate, Sector

A,Blk 21 #01-58

575679

Claim Reference: DMPCSN308162190
Assessment number: 70292
Version: 1810

Date calculated: 03/06/2019 11:24 AM

Full Repot
Registration: SKC 6677
Printed: 06/03/2019 11:24 Al

Vehicle Condition

Vehicle Status
Pre-Accident Damage;
Date of Inspection:

Damage Areas

Al - "—

Underbody [

Labour
Time Base 10 WU/h Price = 42.00 SGD/}
Code Description WU Price SG
88-2506 M RENEW BONNET 11.0 46.2
INCLUDES: R + R BONNET,
CONVERT ATTACHED PARTS, RENEW IF
NECESSARY
88-2154 01 RENEW RADIATOR COVER 2.0 8.4
61-1071 01 R + R FRONT LOWER ENGINE COMPARTMENT 3.0 12.6
COVER
1000 FRONT SUPPORT PANEL REPAIR 20.0* 84.0
Labour Cost Hrs wu
Panel / Mechanical Labour 3.60 36.0 151.2
Total of Labour 151.2

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Page 2 of 4

PRINT DATE 06/03/20:1



‘Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte

Ltd

Sin Ming Industrial Estate, Sector
A,Blk 21 #01-58

575679

Claim Reference; DMPCSN308162190

Assessment number: 70292
Version: 1810

Date calculated: 03/06/2019 11:24 AM

T

Full Repor

Registration: SKC 6677
Printed: 06/03/2019 11:24 A}

Paint
Paint Work Time Basis 10WU/ h
Code Description - CLEAR COAT HARD WU Price SGI
LE 0405 FRONT GRILLE PAINTING STAGE I-M 3.0 12.61
98-2808 01 BONNET PAINTING STAGE I-M 24.0 100.8
98-1731 01 FRONT BUMPER COVER PAINTING STAGE 111 9.0 37.8
98-1340 01 PREPARATION WORK FOR TWO COAT PAINTING OF FITTED BODY 15.0 63.00
PARTS
G8-1356 01 ADD/WORK FOR PLASTIC PARTS 3.0 12.6
98-1620 ZAX  PRIME PLASTIC/METAL PARTS 3.0 12.6
98-1630 ZAX  APPLY SMOOTHG FILLER ON PLAST/MET PARTS 3.0 12.6
0B8-1625 ZAX  REPAIR/APPLY FILLER ON PLAST/METAL PARTS 3.0 12.6
98-1620 ZAX  APPLY PRIMER FRONT BUMPER (ADD/WORK) 1.0 4,2
98-1630 ZAX  APPLY FILLER FRONT BUMPER (ADD/WORK) 1.0 4,2
38-1625 ZAX  APPLY FILLER PASTE FRONT BUMPER (ADD) 3.0 12.6
Hrs WU Price SGI
Total Paint 6.80 68.0 285.6
Material Cost - Paint Price SG|
Repair Painting 313
Material-constant Metal 13.4
Total 1443
Spare Parts
; prices as at 2015-06-0
Code Description Part Number Supplier Price SG’
D405 FRONT GRILLE 204 880 0023 9744 & €4 3100
0471 BONNET 204 880 0957 (= Zy 1,030.0
Q0493 RADIAT GRILLE MOUNTG204 885 0736 — Mg, 15.0
0494 BONNET CATCH 204 880 0064 - <1t 35.0
8779 FRONT GRILLE PANEL 204 520 0723 " /24 25.0
It QEM Parts Savings 0.0
n: Non-0EM Parts Subtotal 1,415.0
u: Used parts Fixed Sundry Parts Price 100.0

Audatex System

Using Manufacturer Times Page 3 of 4 PRINT DATE 06/03/201



' Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte

Ltd

Sin Ming Industrial Estate, Sector

A,Blk 21 #01-58
575679

Claim Reference: DMPCSN30B162190

Assessment number: 70292
Version: 1810

Date calculated: ngmg{ggm 11:24 AM

Full Repor
Registration: SKC 6677|
Printed: 06/03/2019 11:24 Ab

Total

1,515.0i

Final Calculation
SGD SGI

Parts 1,415.00

Fixed Sundry Parts Price 100.00
Total Parts 1,515.01
Labour Time Base 10 WU/h

Total 36.0 WU X 42,00 SGD/h 1570 \20.40
Total of Labour 1 151.2
Paint Work Time Base 10 WU/h

Labour Cost 68.0 WU X 42.00 SGD/h 285.80

Material Cost 144,32
Total Paint Including Material 429.9
Repair Cost Excludes GST 2,096.1

GST (+7.0%) 146.7
Repair Cost Included GST 2,242.8

Comments
* - USER SUPPLIED DATA

NN - NO MANUFACTURERS CODE EXISTS
) = WU PARTIAL INCL IN OTHER POSITIONS

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Page 4 of 4

PRINT DATE 06/03/201



Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte
Ltd

Sin Ming Industrial Estate, Sector
A,Blk 21 #01-58

575679

Claim Reference: DMPCSN308162190 Full Report
Assessment number: 70292 Registration: SKC 6677L
Version: 1810 Printed: 06/03/2019 11:24 AM

Date calculated: 03/06/2019 11:24 AM

Summary Information

Claim

Location: Singapore (SG) Work Provider: China Taiping Insurance
(Singapore) Pte Ltd

Printed by: Jenny Lim Currency: SGD

Claim Reference: DMPCSN308162190 Date of Incident: 2019-02-28

Estimated Repair Time: Hire Car Start:

Actual Repair Days: Hire Car End:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle

Manufacturer: MERCEDES-BENZ

Model: C-CLASS (W204)

Sub Model; C 1BO BE

Model Sheet Number; 03 AL 21

Registration: SKC 6677L

VIN number: WwDD2040312A881608

Odometer: 176529

Model Specs

FROM AB41/G137/R292. MOD PACK 12/2 MODEL 2013 STYLE-PACK

RAIN SENSOR LED DAYT RUN LAMPS MEDIA INTERFACE MIRROR PACKAGE

AUDIC 20 CD CHANGER  GRILLE WITH STAR STORAGE PACKAGE TRIM-IMITATION LEATH

TRIM AVANTGARDE CUP HOLDER THROUGH-LOAD EQUIPM PIANO PAINT DESIGN

STRG WHEEL LEATHER FUEL TANK &6L ENGINE PROTECTION ECO START/STOP

7 SPEED AUTOMATIC EPS STEERING CRUISE CONTROL WHEELS 7.51 X 17 ALU

SPARE WHEEL PREPARE OFF VEHICLE CLEAR COAT HARD TYRES 225/45 YR 17

BASECOAT CLEAR

/37
/ ﬁ? ety 860
o' St 77
Yt
Sk 8256 ¢35

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 1 of 4 PRINT DATE 06/03/201%9



Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte

Ltd

Sin Ming Industrial Estate, Sector
A,Blk 21 #01-58

575679

Claim Reference: DMPCSN308162190
Assessment number: 70292

Version: 1810

Date calculated: 03/06/2019 11:24 AM

Full Report
Registration: SKC 66771
Printed: 06/03/2019 11:24 AM

Vehicle Condition

Vehicle Status

Pre-Accident Damage:
Date of Inspection:

Damage Areas

Price = 42.00 SGD/h
WU Price SGD

All

Underbody

Labour

Time Base 10 WU/h

Code Description

B8-2506 01 RENEW BONNET 11.0
INCLUDES: R + R BONNET,
CONVERT ATTACHED PARTS, RENEW IF
NECESSARY

BB-2154 D1 RENEW RADIATOR COVER 2.0

61-1071 01 R + R FRONT LOWER ENGINE COMPARTMENT 3.0
COVER

1000 FRONT SUPPORT PANEL REPAIR 20.0%
Labour Cost Hrs wu
Panel / Mechanical Labour 3.60 36.0

Total of Labour

46.20

8.40
12.60

84.00

151.20
151.20

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 2 of 4

PRINT DATE 06/03/201¢



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

Paint Work Time Basis 10WU/h
Code Description - CLEAR COAT HARD WU Price SGD
LE 0405 FRONT GRILLE PAINTING STAGE I-M 3.0 12.60
98-2808 01 BONNET PAINTING STAGE I-M 24.0 100.80
98-1731 01 FRONT BUMPER COVER PAINTING STAGE 111 9.0 37.80
98-1340 01 PREPARATION WORK FOR TWO COAT PAINTING OF FITTED BODY 15.0 63.00

PARTS

98-1356 01 ADD/WORK FOR PLASTIC PARTS 3.0 12.60
98-1620 ZAX PRIME PLASTIC/METAL PARTS 3.0 12.60
98-1630 ZAX  APPLY SMOOTHG FILLER ON PLAST/MET PARTS 3.0 12.60
9B-1625 ZAX REPAIR/APPLY FILLER ON PLAST/METAL PARTS 3.0 12.60
9B8-1620 ZAX  APPLY PRIMER FRONT BUMPER (ADD/WORK) 1.0 4.20
9B8-1630 ZAX  APPLY FILLER FRONT EUMPER (ADD/WORK) 1.0 4.20
98-1625 ZAX APPLY FILLER PASTE FRONT BUMPER (ADD) 3.0 12.60

Total Paint

Hrs WU Price SGD
6.80 6B.0 2B5.60

Material Cost - Paint Price SGD
Repair Painting 31.35
Material-constant Metal 13.47
Total 144.32

Spare Parts
prices as at 2015-06-01
Code Description Part Number Supplier Price SGD
0405 FRONT GRILLE 204 880 0023 9744 €/ 310.00
0471 BONNET 204 880 0957 (e /4, 1,030.00
0493 RADIAT GRILLE MOUNTG204 B85 0736 - Ao, 15.00
0494 BONNET CATCH 204 880 0064 — “s29 35,00
8779 FRONT GRILLE PANEL 204 520 0723 - ¢4  25.00
f: OEM Parts Savings 0.00
n: Non-0OEM Parts Subtotal 1,415.00
u: Used parts Fixed Sundry Parts Price 100.00

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Page 3 of 4

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

Total 1,515.00
Final Calculation
SGD SGD
Parts 1,415.00
Fixed Sundry Parts Price 100.00
Total Parts 1,515.00
Labour Time Base 10 WU/h
Total 36.0 WU X 42.00 SGD/h 151.20
Total of Labour 151.20
Paint Work Time Base 10 WU/h
Labour Cost 68.0 WU X 42,00 SGD/h 285,60
Material Cost 144,32
Total Paint Including Material 429,92
Repair Cost Excludes GST 2,096.12
GST (+7.0%) 146.73
Repair Cost Included GST 2,242.85

Comments

* - USER SUPPLIED DATA

MN - NO MANUFACTURERS CODE EXISTS

] = WU PARTIAL INCL IN OTHER POSITIONS

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 4 of 4

PRINT DATE 06/03/2019



Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte

Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive, #04-01,
#04-02 & #07-03, Sin Ming
Autocity

575722

Claim Reference: DMPCSN308162190
Assessment number: 70252

Version: 1810

Date calculated: 10/05/2019 4:17 PM

Full Report

Registration: SKC 66771
Printed: 10/05/2019 4:17 PM

Vehicle Status

Pre-Accident Damage:
Date of Inspection:

Damage Areas

All

Underbody

Labour

Code

88-1102 01

88-2506 01

61-1071 01

1000

S— ,l1
O T =
[:] I.‘_'I { !
i'l' | I'
4 |
ll_‘ J 1
IL‘.-;.‘ - ﬁ_ﬁ‘_‘_
Time Base 10 WU/h
Description
R + R COMPLETE FRONT BUMPER

INCLUDES: R + R RADIATOR COVER,
DETACH + REFIT L/- AND R/PARTITION
PANEL,

ADIUST FRONT FOG LAMPS

RENEW BONNET

INCLUDES: R + R BONNET,

CONVERT ATTACHED PARTS, RENEW IF
NECESSARY

R + R FRONT LOWER ENGINE COMPARTMENT
COVER

FRONT SUPPORT PANEL REPAIR

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 2 of 4

Price = 42.00 SGD/h

WU Price SGD

9.0 37.80
11.0 46.20
3.0 12.60
20.0* 84.00

PRINT DATE 10/05/201¢



Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte
Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive, #04-01,
#04-02 & #07-03, Sin Ming

Autocity
575722
Claim Reference: DMPCSN308162190 Full Report
Assessment number: 70292 Registration: SKC 66771
Version: 1810 Printed: 10/05/2019 4:17 PM
Date calculatadbdly/05542019 4:17 PM Hrs wu
Panel / Mechanical Labour 4.30 430 i80.60
Total of Labour 180.60
Paint -
Paint Work Time Basis 10WU/h
Code Description - CLEAR COAT HARD al WU Price SGD
LE D405 FRONT GRILLE PAINTING STAGE I-M 3.0 12.60
98-2808 01 BONNET PAINTING STAGE I-M : 24.0 100.80
98-1731 01 FRONT BUMPER COVER PAINTING STAGE 111 5.0 37.80
98-1340 01 PREPARATION WORK FOR TWO COAT PAINTING OF FITTED BODY 15.0 63.00
PARTS
98-1356 01 ADD/WORK FOR PLASTIC PARTS 3.0 12,60
98-1620 ZAX PRIME PLASTIC/METAL PARTS 3.0 12.60
98-1630 ZAX  APPLY SMOOTHG FILLER ON PLAST/MET PARTS 3.0 12.60
98-1625 ZAX  REPAIR/APPLY FILLER ON PLAST/METAL PARTS ' 3.0 12.60
98-1620 ZAX  APPLY PRIMER FRONT BUMPER (ADD/WORK) 1.0 4.20
98-1630 ZAX  APPLY FILLER FRONT BUMPER (ADD/WORK) 1.0 4.20
9B-1625 ZAX,  APPLY FILLER PASTE FRONT BUMPER (ADD) ' 3.0 12.60

Hrs WU Price SGD

Total Paint 6.80 68.0 285.60
Material Cost - Paint [ B Price SGD
Repair Painting 31.35
Material-constant Metal ; 13.47
Total 'K 144.32

Spare Parts

prices as at 2015-06-01

Code Description Part Number Supplier Price SGD
0405 FRONT GRILLE 204 B8O D023 9744 31i0.0C
D471 BONNET 204 BBO 0957 1,030.00
0493 RADIAT GRILLE MOUNTG204 B85 D736 15.00
0454 BONMET CATCH 204 880 D064 35.00
B779 FRONT GRILLE PANEL 204 520 D723 25.00
f: OEM Parts Savings 0.00
n: Non-OEM Parts

u: Used parts

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 3 of 4 PRINT DATE 10/05/201¢%



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

Date calculated: 18yEBSfa019 4:17 PM 1,415.00
Fixed Sundry Parts Price 100.00
Total 1,515.00
Final Calculation
SGD SGD
Parts 1,415,00
Fixed Sundry Parts Price 100.00
Total Parts 1,515.00
Labour Time Base 10 WU/h
Total 43.0 WU X 42.00 SGD/h 180.60
Total of Labour 180.60
Paint Work Time Base 10 WU/h
Labour Cost 68.0 WU X 42.00 SGD/h 2B5.60
Material Cost 144.32
Total Paint Including Material 429.92
Repair Cost Excludes GST 2,125.52
GST (+7.0%) 148.79
Repair Cost Included GST 2,274.31

Comments

* - USER SUPPLIED DATA

NN - NO MANUFACTURERS CODE EXISTS

) - WU PARTIAL INCL IN OTHER POSITIONS

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Page 4 of 4

PRINT DATE 10/05/2019
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
Printed: 10/05/2019 4:17 PV

Summary Information

Claim

Location: Singapore (SG) Work Provider: China Taiping Insurance
(Singapore) Pte Ltd

Printed by: Jenny Lim Currency: SGD

Clalm Reference: DMPCSN308162190 Date of Incident: 28/02/19

Estimated Repalr Time: Hire Car Start;

Actual Repair Days: Hire Car End:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle

Manufacturer: MERCEDES-BENZ

Model: C-CLASS (W204)

Sub Madel; C 180 BE

Model Sheet Number; 03 AL 21

Registration: SKC 6677L

VIN number: WDD2040312A881608

Odometer: 176529

Model Specs

FROM AB41/G137/R292, MOD PACK 12/2 MODEL 2013 STYLE-PACK

RAIN SENSOR LED DAYT RUN LAMPS MEDIA INTERFACE MIRROR PACKAGE

AUDIO 20 CD CHANGER  GRILLE WITH STAR STORAGE PACKAGE TRIM-IMITATION LEATH

TRIM AVANTGARDE CUP HOLDER THROUGH-LOAD EQUIPM PIANO PAINT DESIGN

S5TRG WHEEL LEATHER FUEL TANK 66L ENGIME PROTECTION ECO START/STOP

7 SPEED AUTOMATIC EPS STEERING CRUISE CONTROL WHEELS 7.5] X 17 ALU

SPARE WHEEL PREPARE OFF VEHICLE CLEAR COAT HARD TYRES 225/45 YR 17

BASECOAT CLEAR

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Page 1 of 4 PRINT DATE 10/05/201!



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM 5UBFOLDER TRACKING
_ Casa Notified | Est Subsmitted Add) Asnigned | Addf Rist Adj Submitted | Iné Auth'ed I Status
- 06 Mar 2019 |ﬁ;;;r 2018 l]:g:::r 201§ EﬂLlHJ! 542,125,852 Pending for Survey
. _Sendback £ | 552,096,121 fon ad) Rpr | | e BUmAtE s Cancal Case |

Main Ciaim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
Insured: | CHEN BENHUA, 1D: SBAT16262, Tel: +6585517551, Empil: HUAZATIS8S@HOTMAIL.COM
|28/02/2019 19:00 - :59

Wehicle Reg. | ;
No.: SKC6677L Date of Loss: | g5 wonths and 13 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r}]

Claim Type: | OD / SNM1SD201057 ;ﬁ"u"ﬁf" :r-nm:smmum:r:nmumw:

Excess: | 540,00

Bepairer: | Lal Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pie Ltd (Sin Ming) 160 Sin Ming Drive #04-01, Sin Ming AutoClty, 575722 Sin Ming - Tel: E4538110
Handing | eping Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 . [Handled by Chang Boon Sen )

LXK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 62563561 _[Handied by KENNETH KONG] | Final Rpt due 19/03/2019]
CHEN BENHUA (34 / Male), NRIC: 584716262, Tel: 46585517551 Emaill HUAZALIGBS@HOTMAIL.COM |

| survey revert

view Al |  Compese Case Mail ||

« CHINA_TAIPING [15/05/2010] Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$2125.52) - SKC6577L - Clalm Handler: Chong Boon ...
» CHINA_TAIFING [1/03/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$2096.12) - SKCE677L - Claim Handler: Chong Boon ...

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View Al | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |

Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completad On Created On Done?
Mo results,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 17/5/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

SKCE677L (SNM19D201057)
oD
Feb 28 2019 7:00PM
[CHEN BENHUA]
Lai Huat {Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd

Upioad Documprts |  Upload Photes | Composs New Letter |

Page 1 of 2

View |View in Browser | )

Assessmant Raports 1 per page EI ]
No |Finaiized Cn Lai Huat (Meng Kea) Motor Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) Thumibsnall | Print
i 04/03/19 18:01 Accident Statement Load HTM
2 [D6/03/19 11:12 Rapairer Estimates Load HTM
\No_|Finalized On LKK Autn Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnail | Print
1110319 14:50 | Adjuster Immediate Advice Losd HTM
2 113/05/19 10:14 Adjuster Immediate Advice Load HTM
Photos/Images 3 per page E ~
o | Fmaied On Lal Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) Thumbnall| Brint
. ; SCENE PHOTD
1 (D4/03/1916:59 | i ks ; O | towrws | &
. , Accident Photo
2 joaoane1e:00 | et © L O | acws | &2
" Accldent Photo
3 |04/03/19 18:00 |1 LN jant Rmpot Socumants) 0 | woears | &
| 3 Accident Photo
“ .94my1; 1800 | el ; 0D | wewe | A
CHASSIS NUMBER
5 |D4/03/15 18:00 Einats Mokt i raemrenish D | wawc | A
6 |0&/03/19 11:31 Frant View O | tcadws | A
7 |o&/0319 11031 Eront View Left 0 | icsdwc | A
B |0&/03/19 11:39 Front View Right D | oedirs | A
§ |08/03/15 11:31 Chassis Number 0 waws | A
%o | Relabel/Aecrder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnail| Print
1 15/05/1% 14:47 | General View O | wews | &
7 |15/05/1% 14:47 | General View 0 | wwws |
3 |15/05/15 14:47 | Ganeral View D | toews | 4
4 |15/05/12 14:47 | General View 0| e | @
5 |15/05/15 14:47 | General View 0D | wwews | M
& |15/05/18 14:47 | General View 0 | o | A
7 |15/05/18 14:47 | General View D | leswdrwc | A
B [15/05/19 14:47 | General View 0 | wetwc | A
9 |15/05/1% 14:47 | General View 0 | eows | A
10 |15/05/1% 14:47 | General View 0D | waaws | A
11 |15/05/19 14147 Odometer Reading D | wawe | A
12 [15/05/19 14;47 | Chassis Number 0| waws | 4
13 |15/05/19 14:48 teinspection Photo ' Loaa PG | A
14 [15/05/19 14:48 | Reinspection Photo 0 | Ladws | A
15 |15/05/19 1448 | Reinspection Photo O | waws | A
N |Finskeed On [ Lal Huat {Meng Kee) Motor Pre Lid (Sin Ming) Thumbnail | Print
’  Shetch Plan
1 [eARBARAS0D. |l hasedt Bacemen] 0 | oaaTE
2 | INSURANCE POLICY SCHEDULE
2 (vam3nmasioz | SCCR o 0 | acTE
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 17/5/2019




Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 2

Assessment Reparts |1 per page E 1]
No_ | Fmakeed On | Lal Huat {Meng Kes) Mator Pta Ltd {Sin Ming) Thumbnall | Print
3 |04/03/18 1501 | DRIVER'S NRIC + DRIVING LICENCE Load TIF
4 [06/03/1911:32 | E-filed GIA report Load POF
5 |0&/D3/19 11:33 | Driver NRIC & Driving Licence Load PDF
6  |06/03/19 11:32 ;mum Load POF
7 |06/03/19 15:32 | Enquire PARF / COE Rebate for Registerad Vehicle Loadg POF
B |06/03/1% 11:32 | Audatex Report | @ | Load por i
No | Relabel/ Reorder ;mmucmummqul | Thumbnall | Print
1 |11/03/19 14:48 | ESTIMATE | Load POF
2 |13/05/19 10113 | REVISED AUDATEX | Load POF
Linked Accident Report Documents

View [View in Browse [~]
Assessmentheports fperpage V]|
Mo |Finakzed On !'L.llmuinlnl Kee) Motor Pte Lid (Sin Ming) Thiusmbnall | Print
1 |04/03/19 18:01 | Accident Statement 0 | Load M
Photos/Images 3 per page w| B
Mo |Finglzed On | Lal Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) Thumbnall Print
1 |D4/03/19 16:59 | SCEME PHOTO 0 wcwws | A
2 |pa/n3jio 18:00 | Accident Photo D | wrs | &
3 |04/03/1% 18:00 | Accident Photo O  wars | 4
4 |04/03/19 18:00 | Accident Photo 0  tcaiws |
5 |04/03/16 18:00 | CHASSIS NUMBER O | s | A
Documentation 1 peri ~]| &
Mo |Finalzed On | Lal Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd {Sin Ming) Thumbnall | Print
1 04/03/19 15:02 Sketch Plan Load TIF
2 |D4/03/15 15:02 | INSURANCE POLICY SCHEDULE Load TIF
3 04/03/18 15:00 | DRIVER'S NRIC + DRIVING LICENCE 0 | lesaTiF

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST
[There are no document checkists conhgured.

Reset | gave | """'-H

Our Checkiist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)
]
L
Show Remarks To: [ Repairar ] Handiing Insurer
Woom: Ramerks s priviie uniess you show € i gthe partses
https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 17/5/2019



Adjuster Report Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coresne 1sssor1sem
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Ple Lid Our File No: CSICTI19004268/KQ03E2
3 Anson Road, #16-00 Springleaf Tower
Singapore 079909 Date: 17/05/2019
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: CHEN BENHUA Policy No: DMPCSN308162180
Date of Loss: 28/02/2019 Mature of Claim: ob Claim No:  SNM1BD201057
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKCEETTL
Make & Model; MERCEDES-BENZ C180, 1.8 Blue Efficiency (A) Engine No: 27481030060231
Reg. Date: 16/07/2013 (Man. Year: 2013) Chassis No: WDD2040312A881608
Colour: White Odometer: 176742 km
Engine Capacity: 1585 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: $583,000.00
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceabls): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 225/40Z R18 Rear Tyre Size: 255/35Z R18
Fronl Lefi Side: Michelin & mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 4 mm
Front Right Side Michelin & mm Rear Right Side Michalin 4 mm
The above walues repressn! the semaining e tresds depth
'COST OF CLAIMS - ‘Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Parts 1,415.00 1,415.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous llems 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 151.20 180.60 -28.40 -19.44
Paintwork Labour 429.92 42092 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 2,096.12 2,125.52 -29.40 -1.40
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 148.73 148.79 -2.08 -1.40
Nett Amount [S§) 2,242.85 227431 -31.46 -1.40
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 08/03/2018 Preseni Location: Lai Huat {(Meng Kee) Molor Pte Ltd (Sin
Ming)
Date Inspected: 11/03/2018 Inspected Al: Lal Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd (Sin
Ming)
160 Sin Ming Drive #04-01, Sin Ming
AutoCity
Singapore 575722
Estimated Penod of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster; KENNETH KONG Manager: SHIAL CHAN

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 17/522019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE This report represents our findings af [he fme and place of ingpection stafed herein Such inspechion has been camied ouf /o the bes! of our
knowledge and abilly bul any other Nabiity under ary other croumsiances is hereby expressly saciuded

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 17/5/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 17 May 2018)

Parts: 143 MERCEDES-BENZ C180 1.8 Biue Efficiency (A) (Calalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

;leour. Repairer's (Price-denominated Swam List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKCBETTL)

Validity: These estimales are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page

[Further Info: lems/values nol in reference catalogue are preficed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *Spare Parts 1,415.00F *1415.00F
F=Franchse pan
Total Parts (535) 1,415.00 1,415.00
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 17/5/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

Page 4 of 4

Noe Qty Particulars Repairer's Amount
Miscellaneous ltems
1 1 Sundry Parts 100.00 100.00
(NECESSARTY)
Sub Total (S3%) 100.00 100.00

Recommended Labour
Nc Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Paintwork Labour
1 Total Paint including Material Mew 42992 429092
Labour ltems
2 Total of Labour New 151.20 180.80

Gross Labour Cost (S5) 581.12 610.52

Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 17/52019



